
 

 

 ADDENDUM ONE 

 

 
DATE:  06/21/2013 
 
TO:  All Vendors  
 
FROM: Robert Thompson/Nancy Storant, Buyers 

State Purchasing Bureau  
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for RFP Number 4422Z1 

to be opened June 28, 2013 2:00 PM Central Time 

 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned 
Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the 
Request For Proposal. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. in Attachment 1, there are several stops 
that are marked with a container size, 
but not a quantity.  Is one container a 
safe assumption for these locations? 

Yes. 

2. In the RFP on page 24, section C. 
Requirements, it states that small 
secure container for under the desks 
are to be provided.  Can you be more 
specific about these containers?  Do 
you have a digital picture you can 
provide?  Type or brand of this specific 
container? 

Type or brand of this specific container would 
be left up to the vendor, and it would be 
provided on an as-needed basis. 

3. Page 24 section C.  Are locking toters 
all supposed to be keyed or padlocked?  
Are each containers to be the same or 
different (key or padlock) for each 
building location?  Are keys/padlocks to 
be provided for each container?  

All locking totes may be keyed or padlocked 
provided the method used adequately 
secures the containers. Key protocol is the 
responsibility of the contractor.  The means 
for securing each container is to be provided 
by the contractor as part of the container. 

4. I'm inquiring to determine what 
information is needed to submit for 
consideration for specific locations 
within this proposal. 

On cost sheet provided with the RFP provide 
the price per pound for locations your 
company will serve. 
 

 


